

FERENC DOBOS
ENTERTAINMENT ALLROUND
PROFESSIONAL

"Your ability to solve problems and make good decisions is the true measure of your skill as a leader." – Brian Tracy

I believe that my central European mindset with the wild diversity in work and experiences contributes to the creativity and quality in my management style. There is always a new path to be conquered by turning impossibilities into challenges and opportunities into successes.

## **SKILLS & ABILITIES**

- Theater Technical Operations
- Social/Private/Corporate
   Events Technical Operations
- Directing Cast
- Managing Technical Team
- Show Calling
- Implementing Health and Safety Procedures
- Critical and Fast Thinking
- Provisional Planning
- Troubleshooting
- Persuasive Communication Skills
- Level-headed and polite
- Fast learning

# **EXPERIENCE**

# FREELANCE - ENTERTAINMENT ALLROUNDER, UAE

MARCH 2019 - PRESENT

Various short-term contracts as Technical Project Manager, Stage Manager, Show Caller, Team Lead, Audio-, Video-, Lighting Programmer and Operator with Projection Artworks, Maestra, PRG Gearhouse, Most Hight Productions and various schools.

# SNAP LIVE THEATRICAL SHOW PRODUCTION LLC, DUBAI, UAE

NOV. 2017 – MARCH 2019

Technical Project Management of various in and outdoor events such as festivals, conferences, corporate and PR events. Client meetings for technical requirements, planning and coordinating workforce and equipment movements, overseeing set ups and ensuring flawless delivery of the show. Working close with other technical providers. Programming and operating Sound, Lighting, Video and SFX equipment. Teaching junior technicians

# **DUBAI PARKS AND RESORTS, DUBAI, UAE**

NOV. 2016 - NOV. 2017

Part of Pre-Opening Team. Managed the technical set up and programmed of Hollywood Theater with overseeing integrators, contractors and the in-house technical team of 6. Ensured daily technical operations are up to high quality standard and all Health and Safety requirements are met. Called shows with stunts as Bungee and Trampoline and directed cast in absent of Stage Manager. Programed and operated Qlab, Audio, Lighting, Video and Stage Automation for daily shows and for events. Scheduled and executed maintenance of venue equipment. Successful technical delivery of multiple corporate events

#### SILVERSEA CRUISES, NATIONWIDE

NOV 2015 - MAY 2016

Assisted Cruise Director and Stage Manager in all aspects of onboard entertainment, directed cast, managed technical staff. Set up and operated of audio, lighting, video and broadcast equipment throughout the cruise ship for entertainment and lectures.

### PLANTOURS KREUZEFAHRTEN, NATIONWIDE

APR 2015 - AUG 2015

Managed all aspects of entertainment onboard of MS Hamburg and MS Deutschland. Scheduled Theater slots for rehearsals, lectures

VITALS DUBAI, UAE - T +971 52 506 4456 - E INFO@FERENCDOBOS.COM

### **FERENC DOBOS**

# ENTERTAINMENT ALLROUND PROFESSIONAL

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

• Design software:

Capture

Vectorworks Spotlight

Audio:

Analog and Digital

consoles

Dante

Lighting:

GrandMA

Hog4

**Avolites** 

Video:

Disguise d3

Brightsign

Watchout

Stage automation:

Stage Technologies –

Nomad

• SFX:

Co2

Flames

Integrated AV Systems:

Q-SYS

• Show control/automation:

QLab

Timecode

Medialon

#### **VITALS**

Dubai, UAE

**T** +971 52 506 4456

**E** info@ferencdobos.com

and special events. Directed cast, called shows, set up and operated audio, lighting and video equipment as required. Ensured daily technical operations of cinema, theater and broadcast equipment, monthly maintenance works

### FREELANCE – ENTERTAINMENT ALLROUNDER, HUNGARY

AUG 2014 - NOV 2016

Various short-term contracts as Technical Project Manager, Show Caller, Team Lead, Operator.

### **GRANDE EXHIBITIONS, HUNGARY**

SEP 2013 - JAN 2014

Technical supervision of the traveling Van Gogh Alive Exhibition. Managed all technical aspects as set up, programming and break down of a 30-projector video and multiple speaker installation, ensured flawless daily operations, programed and operated for special events, supervised outdoor entertainment technical teams.

### **RC NET LTD, HUNGARY**

SEP 2009 – AUG 2014

Oversaw all aspects of event and entertainment, managed technicians and artists, logistical planning, administration, communication with clients, ensuring successful delivery and operations of events, scheduling maintenance works. Been part of set up and operations of multiple corporate, social and private events, managed the technical teams, met with clients on the requirements. Monthly maintenance of Sound, Lighting and Video equipment

# **MICROSYSTEM IT LTD., HUNGARY**

JUN 2007 - OCT 2011

Internet Service Provider company, overseeing all aspects of operations as of technical, staff, administration, budget, logistics, marketing, customer satisfaction and quality of service.

# **EDUCATION, CERTIFICATES**

- BUSINESS MANAGEMENT, ECONOMICS BSC DEGREE
- IPAF 3A, 3B LICENCE VALID UNTIL 2022
- QSYS LEVEL 1
- **DANTE** LEVEL 1,2,3